
 
 

SUPPLEMENTAL / BID BULLETIN NO. 1 
 

Title : Subscription of an Anti-Distributed Denial of Service (DDoS) Solution for 
DSWD 

    
ITB No.  : GOP/19-DSWD-010 
 
Date  : 09 January 2019 
 

 
This Supplemental/ Bid Bulletin is issued to all prospective bidders announcing clarifications 

in the Bidding Documents, to wit: 
 
I. Section II. Instructions to Bidders 

 

Particulars Bidder’s Clarification DSWD Response 

Eligibility 
Requirements: 

 Mayor’s Permit 

May the BAC extend the date of 
submission or allow the 
Bidder/Service Provider to 
submit their 2018 
Mayor’s/Business Permit during 
the opening of bids, and to 
submit the renewed Mayor’s/ 
Business Permit for 2019 during 
the Post Qualification stage of the 
bidding process? 
 

The Bidder/ Service Provider who 
submit their Certificate of PhilGEPS 
Registration (Platinum Membership) 
should be valid during the deadline of 
submission and receipt of bids. 
However, for those Bidder/ Service 
Provider which has been determined to 
have submitted a valid Certificate of 
PhilGEPS Registration (Platinum 
Membership) but with expired 
eligibility documents as listed in Annex 
A, should be required to submit their 
updated documents during the Post-
Qualification Stage of the Bidding 
Process, if such Bidder/ Service 
Provider have been determined to be 
the Lowest Calculated Bidder/ Single 
Calculated Bidder, as the case may be.   
 
Likewise, for the Bidder/ Service 
Provider who opted to submit their 
Eligibility Documents instead of their 
PhilGEPS Certificate of Registration 
(Platinum Membership), these 
Eligibility Documents must be valid. If 
2019 Mayor’s/ Business Permit is not 
available, the expired 2018 Mayor’s/ 
Business Permit shall be accepted 
together with Official Receipt as proof 
that the bidder has applied for renewal, 
provided that the renewed permit shall 
be submitted as a Post-Qualification 
requirement. 
 

 



 
II. Section VII. Technical Specifications 

 

Particulars Bidder’s Clarification DSWD Response 

Website Protection  How many websites does 
DSWD have? 
 
 
 
 
 

 What does DSWD earning 
through its website? 
 
 
 
 

 Origin of traffic? Where is 
DSWD client? 

 The DSWD is currently hosting 
116 different information 
systems both for DSWD and its 
attached agencies and there are 
at least two (2) new information 
systems released annually. 
 

 DSWD is a non-profit National 
Government Agency (NGA) so 
the website is exclusively for 
information dissemination and 
usage of field users. 

 

 Majority of DSWD clients/ 
users are from the Philippines 
(80.1%), US (17%) and the rest 
from Singapore, Korea, Canada, 
France and other countries in 
the Asia Pacific region. 
 

Infrastructure 
Platform 

 Other than the DSWD website, 
does the DSWD have IT 
resources facing the internet? 
How many? 

 

 What is the current traffic 
utilization/ subscription of the 
DSWD?  
 

 What is the current ISP and 
bandwidth of the DSWD? 

 
 
 

 Does DSWD have /24? (256 IP 
Address; 254 usable IPs) 

 Yes. These are: 
- DNS = 2 
- API/REST Services = 10 

 
 

 Daily traffic for DMZ is roughly 
at 160GB 
 
 

 The DSWD have aggregated 
bandwidth of 1Gbps from 2 
ISPs, Globe Telecom (500Mbps) 
and PLDT (500Mbps). 
 

 The DSWD have 2 dedicated 
Public IP blocks (/23) with 508 
usable IPs. 

 

 
III. Deadline for the Submission and Receipt of Bids  

 
This is to reiterate that the schedule for the deadline for the submission and receipt of bids is 
on 16 January 2019 at 09:00 a.m. Bids must be delivered to the BAC Secretariat Office, Ground 
Floor, DSWD Central Office. Late Bids will not be accepted. 
 
The Bid Opening will immediately follow after the deadline, to be held at the Social 
Technology Bureau Conference Room, 3rd Floor, DSWD Central Office, IBP Road, 
Constitution Hills, Quezon City. 
 

 



IV. Issuance of Bidding Documents 
 

The issuance of bidding documents is until 15 January 2019 at 05:00 p.m. 
 
 

This Bid Bulletin shall form part of the bidding documents. 
 
Please be guided accordingly.  

 
 
   

ATTY. AIMEE TORREFRANCA-NERI 
Undersecretary and 

Chairperson, Bids and Awards Committee 
 

By: 
 

(Original Signed) 
MARIE ANGELA S. GOPALAN 

Director IV and 
Vice-Chairperson, Bids and Awards Committee  

 
 

Please accomplish this portion and send it to facsimile no. (02) 951-7116 or email at bacsec@dswd.gov.ph 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Received from DSWD, Supplemental/Bid Bulletin No. 1 for the Subscription of an Anti-Distributed 

Denial of Service (DDoS) Solution for DSWD (ITB No. GOP/19-DSWD-010). 
  
Received by : ________________________       Date    : ___________ 
                    (Signature over Printed Name) 

 
 Designation : ________________________ 
 
 
Company : _________________________ 


